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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778

SOLICTATION: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SOFTWARE				   08/23/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
E.	Attachment 2, Functional Requirements, Tab 1 was not formatted correctly. See REVISED Attachment 2, Functional Requirements here: Details for Bid: 24-441 (lakecountyfl.gov)
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q93.  How many users for the system?
R93.	See Addendum 1, R15.
Q94.	How many mobile users?
R94.	See Addendum 1, R15.
Q95.	Number of inspections annually?
R95.	See Addendum 1, R60.
Q96.	Name of legacy data needed for conversion.
R96.	See Florida Statute 119.0725 and REVISED Attachment 2, Functional Requirements at the website above.
Q97.	Financial software needed for integration – Any additional data integrations needed (i.e., Laserfiche, Planning Review software, BlueBeam)? If so, names of software?
R97.	See RFI Section 2.
Q98.	Do you want GIS data updated automatically? If yes, how often (weekly, monthly, etc.)?
R98.	Propose system based of the information provided within the RFI document.
Q99.	Do you receive payments electronically? If yes, name of credit card processor?
R99.	See Addendum 1, R21.
Q100.	Will a Public Portal be needed (for your constituents, contractors)?
R100.	See Addendum 1, R16.


ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; I am an authorized representative of the firm and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the firm.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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